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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry | O Lo 0554 - T
From: Gerry Lederer [glederer@millervaneaton.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 4:51 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Patrick Wiggins; Chris Moore; Gerry Lederer; Rick Moses; Bill Dickens; Lee Eng Tan; Larry
Harris; Kay Flynn
Subject: Docket No. Docket No. 060554-TL Jerren

Attachments: CharlestonRpt.pdf; StrategicPolicyRpt.pdf; 00122413.DOC

The attached documents were referenced in the September 13, 2006 filing of the Florida Real Estate Alliance in
the above captioned proceeding. Mr. Patrick Wiggins of the Commission staff requested that the full reports be
filed of record so that all parties would have access to the full body of research the Alliance sought to provide the

Commission.

Please direct all questions to the undersigned.

s/ Gerry

Gerard Lavery Lederer
glederer@millervaneaton.com
Washington Office

Miller & Van Eaton, P.L.L.C.
Suite 1000

1155 Connecticut Avenue. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-4320
phone (202)785-0600

fax  (202)785-1234

www.millervaneaton.com
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it

is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and

exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you have received this communication in error, please delete it and destroy any
copies, do not distribute it, and notify us immediately by email or via telephone:

(202) 785 0600.
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MILLER & VAN

MATTHEW C. AMES

KENNETH A. BRUNETTI*
FREDERICK E. ELLROD Iil
MARCI L. FRISCHKORN
WILLIAM L. LOWERY
NICHOLAS P. MILLER
MATTHEW K. SCHETTENHELM

EATON

‘P. L. L. C.

1155 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.

SUITE 1000
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-4320
TELEPHONE (202) 785-0600
FAX (202) 785-1234

MILLER & VAN EATON, L.L.P.

OF COUNSEL:

JAMES R. HOBSON
GERARD L. LEDERER
WILLIAM R. MALONE
JOHNF. NOBLE
NANNETTE M. WINTERY

JOSEPH VAN EATON 400 MONTGOMERY STREET
* Admitted to Practice in SUITE 501 +Admitted to Practice in
California Only SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94104-1215 New Mexico Only

TELEPHONE (415)477-3650
FAX (415) 477-3652

WWW.MILLERVANEATON.COM

September 28, 2006
Filed electronically

Blanca S. Bayd, Director,

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (CCA)
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 060554 Proposed adoption of Rule 25-4.084, F.A.C., Carrier-of-Last-
Resort; Multitenant Business and Residential Properties.

Dear Ms. Bayo:
The attached documents were referenced in the September 13, 2006 filing of the Florida
Real Estate Alliance in the above captioned proceeding. Mr. Patrick Wiggins of the Commission
staff requested that the full reports be filed of record so that all parties would have access to the
full body of research the Alliance sought to provide the Commission.
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

MILLER & VAN EATON, P.L.L.C.
ATTORNEYS FOR FLORID REAL ESTATE ALLIANCE

By: ssGerard Lavery Lederer
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